Date: September 20, 2005
To: Mayor & City Council
From: Gerald R. Miller,

" City Manager

* Subject: Central Long Beach
- Redevelopment Project Area FY -
05/06 Budge’; - 6% DistriCtvPrQiects :

| Cbmments: Additional
Information requested for Agenda
ItemUB-25




City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

Date: September 20, 2005 L\

To: @.Gerald R. Miller, City Manﬁ' U
From: Patrick H. West, Director of Community Development P

For: Councilwoman Laura Richardson, 6™ District

Subject:  CENTRAL LONG BEACH REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA FY 05-06
BUDGET - 6" DISTRICT PROJECTS

The following projects have been approved by the Long Beach Redevelopment
Agency as Fiscal Year 05-06 Central bond expenditures:

Alamitos and 15" Street Land Acquisition

Atlantic & Willow Land Acquisition

Atlantic Avenue Land Acquisition

PCH Corridor Land Acquisition

Pacific Electric Right-of-Way/Land Acquisition — Phase |
California Recreation Senior Center

Martin Luther King Medians

Pine & Pacific Coast Highway/Land Acquisition

Wrigley Village Improvements

Daryle Black Park Expansion — Land Acquisition

In addition to the projects listed above, we will work to identify funding to support
the Pacific Electric Right-of-Way Phase Il and report back within the next 30-45

days.

cc:  Reginald I. Harrison, Deputy City Manager
Barbara A. Kaiser, Redevelopment Bureau Manager
Craig A. Beck, Administration Bureau Manager
David S. White, Central Redevelopment Project Officer



